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Calculation for LTA pratn Calcutation for Valuation:
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2 3 Sl - Miths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
) 7 SN |"|Ti}_ High demand vehicle:  Yes/No | - §
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e e B MV for Repossessed venicle = §
() - ]
Engine Capacity: High/lLow | - &
Blies lB) - = = HO=- = - Europe / Asia Car i- %
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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Grace Ho <surveyadmin5@fta.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2019 4:10 PM

To: 'admin’; 'chowauto’; 'rta’; 'admin’; 'cynthia.ong’; LKK Valuation

Cc: 'ANG Yvonne'; kitty.teo@axa.com.sg; ‘Jas Tan Siok Thiew'; winnie.no@axa.com.sg;
Motor Survey

Subject: Check Market Value (MV) SOMOTMQF / SGC2872M / DOA : 07.05.2019

Attachments: Log Card.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to kitty.teo@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

Thank you & warm regards
Grace Ho
FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd \% z/ (lé (75
No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15 Vertex, Singapore 408868
Tel : (65) 6509 1788 Ext. 905 ¢ Fax: (65) 6509 6221
Email: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg
Website: www.fta.com.sg
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T 903000
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b% please consider the environment before prinfing tis email

Natice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified
recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system.
You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.



nain&2n19

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 09 May 2019

OK {“[d‘ (&

PARFICOF Rehata Fnoniry

Singapore NRIC
7913Z

SGC2872M

No

0% May 2019
MERCEDES BENZ
C180 ML

Black

2005
27194630654500
WDC2030462R204148
105.0 kW (140 bhp)
$42,520.00

13 Jan 2006

13 Jan 2006

3

$46,772.00

Forfeited

$0.00

12 Jan 2026

H__B’-FCar {1601cc & above)

10

$58,615.00
$39,123.00
$39,123.00

4
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